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Antonia Hover

From: jameschunt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Hunt
<jameschunt@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 6, 2021 7:12 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Modernize Florida’s outdated efficiency practices

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

We all know that energy efficiency means using energy smarter. It is the quickest, cleanest, and cheapest way to meet
our energy needs while helping Floridians cut energy waste and manage power bills. Helping hard-working families make
their homes more efficient, safer, and secure also keeps energy dollars in local communities.

Yet the practices you rely upon in setting goals for the state's largest utilities haven’t been modernized in almost 30
years — and that has led to Florida’s largest power companies badly trailing leading utilities in the Southeast and across
the nation in delivering energy savings to families and businesses. Most recently, this outdated approach led to power
companies proposing goals of zero. We can do better.

As you set out to revisit the energy efficiency goal setting rules, please update the economic screening practices so they
no longer penalize efficiency measures that meaningfully reduce energy waste for homes or businesses. Isn’t the whole
idea of an efficiency program, to reduce energy use to meet demand and help customers lower power bills?

It’s time to use the rulemaking process to modernize your decades-old practices and consider ways to get utilities to do
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. The rule is outdated, we must get it right.

Sincerely,

Jim Hunt

Pensacola, FL 32514
jameschunt@cox.net



Antonia Hover

From: jan.singer22 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Singer <jan.singer22
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 6, 2021 8:39 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Modernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices

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
years —and that has led to Florida’s largest power companies badly trailing leading utilities in the Southeast and across
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

Janice Singer

Boynton Beach, FL 33437
jan.singer22@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: jeremycatches@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Catches
<jeremycatches@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 6, 2021 8:37 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Modernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Commissioner julie Imanuel Brown,

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

It's time to use the rulemaking process to modernize your decades-old practices and consider ways to get utilities to do
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. The rule is outdated, we must get it right.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Catches

Pensacola, FL 32514
jeremycatches@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: pat71145@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Davenport <pat71145
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 6, 2021 6:49 AM

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

Patricia Davenport
Knoxville, TN 37924
pat71145@aol.com



Antonia Hover

From: allenson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Allenson
<allenson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 6, 2021 12:27 AM

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

Robert Allenson
Westville, FL 32464
allenson@centurylink.net



Antonia Hover

From: mckinney.cd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia McKinney
<mckinney.cd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 10:23 PM

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
their homes more efficient, safer, and secure aiso keeps energy dollars in local communities.

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

Cynthia McKinney
Groveland, FL 34736
mckinney.cd@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: timoswald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Oswaid
<timoswald@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 2:37 PM

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

Tim Oswald

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
timoswald@mail.com



Antonia Hover

From: masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton
<masingleton@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 2:24 PM

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

Martha Singleton

Miami, FL 33143
masingleton@yahoo.com



Antonia Hover

From: charlie.cohen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Cohen
<charlie.cohen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 1:.07 PM

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

Charles Cohen
Huntsville, AL 35806
charlie.cohen@att.net



Antonia Hover

From: jiscott9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Scott <jjscott9
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 12:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Madernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices

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

Jennifer Scott

Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931
jjscott9@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: mayracr_11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mayra Cruz <mayracr_11
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5,2021 12:37 PM

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

We all know that energy efficiency means using energy smarter. [t is the quickest, cleanest, and cheapest way to meet
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

Mayra Cruz

Miami, FL 33137
mayracr_11@yahoo.com



Antonia Hover

From: dan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan Herbert
<dan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 12:33 PM

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

We all know that energy efficiency means using energy smarter. it is the quickest, cleanest, and cheapest way to meet
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

Dan Herbert
Davenport, FL 33837
dan@tdherbert.com



Antonia Hover

From: charlie.behrens@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Behrens
<charlie.behrens@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 12:31 PM

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

Charles Behrens

Orlando, FL 32803
charlie.behrens@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: pjfigueroal0@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pedro Figueroa <pjfigueroal0
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 12:20 PM

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
no longer penalize efficiency measures that meaningfully reduce energy waste for homes or businesses. isn’t the whole
idea of an efficiency program, to reduce energy use to meet demand and help customers lower power bills?

it’s time to use the rulemaking process to modernize your decades-old practices and consider ways to get utilities to do
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. The rule is outdated, we must get it right.

| myself try to help reduce energy by getting solar.

Sincerely,

Pedro Figueroa

Orlando, FL 32835
pifigueroal0@hotmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: monique@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Monique Bright-Rodgers
<monique@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 12:01 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Docket No. 20200181, Modernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices

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

[t’s time to use the rulemaking process to modernize your decades-old practices and consider ways to get utilities to do
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. The rule is outdated, we must get it right.

Sincerely,

Monique Bright-Rodgers
Pompano Beach, FL 33063
monique@thesolpatch.com



Antonia Hover

From: charlesscrook@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Crook
<charlesscrook@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 11:55 AM

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

Charles Crook

Tampa, FL 33626
charlesscrook@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: prunemstr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lincoln P Cole lli
<prunemstr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 11:49 AM

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
no longer penalize efficiency measures that meaningfully reduce energy waste for homes or businesses. Isn’t the whale
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

Lincoln P Cole {lI

Key West, FL 33040
prunemstr@aol.com



Antonia Hover

From: Licy75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Felicity Hohenshelt <Licy75
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 11:46 AM

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

Felicity Hohenshelt
Jacksonville, FL 32257
Licy75@aol.com





